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James Morrice

From: James Engwall <jengwall@pricemyers.com>
Sent: 10 November 2016 13:24

To: James Morrice; Marcos Sousa

Cc: Sarah Key

Subject: RE: 32 Glenilla Road

Hi James,

The loading shouldn’t change significantly, so the loads you’re assuming still sound fine.

The Construction sequence you’ve described also sounds right, with the whole footprint for both buildings dug out in
one go.

Apart from our structural sketches, which we may need to update, we also need to produce a Construction Sequence
Methodology (CSM( and update our Drainage layout, both of which are also included in your BIA appendix. We're
hoping to get these issued early next week, presumably that will be ok to then feed into your BIA?

Kind Regards,

James

James Engwall
Structural Engineer

PRICE & MYERS

020 7631 5128

37 Alfred Place
London WC1E 7DP

Price & Myers LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales No. OC303989
Registered Office 37 Alfred Place London WC1E 7DP

From: James Morrice [mailto:JamesM@cgl-uk.com]

Sent: 10 November 2016 12:08

To: Marcos Sousa <Marcos@adamkhan.co.uk>

Cc: James Engwall <jengwall@pricemyers.com>; Sarah Key <SarahK@cgl-uk.com>
Subject: RE: 32 Glenilla Road

Hi Marcos

The only impact this would have on the BIA would be if there is a change in the building loads. It would only delay
the report for as long as it takes to get confirmation of the changes, so not more than a day or so | would anticipate.
We are currently look to issue the report mid-next week.

James
Can you please confirm if there will be a change in the loadings. Unless | hear otherwise, | will assume 50kN/m2 on
the slab and 50kN/m on the pile capping beam, as previously discussed.

Whilst writing, could you please confirm that the construction sequence is as previously, i.e. both basements
constructed together as one dig, with a piled wall around the perimeter and interior wall built up off the basement
slab.



Best regards
James

James Morrice, Senior Engineer

CONSTRUCTING

i CROLIND ' 7

| ENGINEERING Eh.(ﬂl.!:-lf_f“_ ea
| MWARDS 206 AWARDS

2016

Consulting Firm WINNER
of the Year

Tel: 01483 310600
www.cgl-uk.com

CGL's Harrogate office will hold a breakfast briefing on
'Managing Risks on Brownfield Sites' on Wednesday 16th
November at 8:00am. Click on image for more information and
to reserve a space.

From: Marcos Sousa [mailto:Marcos@adamkhan.co.uk]

Sent: 10 November 2016 11:03

To: James Morrice <JamesM@cgl-uk.com>

Cc: jengwall@pricemyers.com; Sarah Key <SarahK@cgl-uk.com>
Subject: RE: 32 Glenilla Road

Hi James,

We might be changing the column structure to structural brick walls at GF and Basement.
Already spoke with James Engwall and if going ahead we can confirm this tomorrow.
How much delay would this cause on the BIA?

Regards,
Marcos

Marcos Sousa
Adam Khan Architects

45 Vyner Street
London E2 9DQ

020 7403 9897

www.adamkhan.co.uk




@adamkhanarch

RIBA Awards 2016 — Shortlisted

RIBA National Award 2014

AR Future Projects Awards 2014 — Highly Commended
Nordic Built Challenge 2013 — Outright Winner

Mies van der Rohe Award 2013 — Nominated

AYA ‘Architect of the Year’ 2012 - Public Buildings
RIBA National Award 2012

Civic Trust Awards 2012 - Special Award for Sustainability
BREEAM ‘Outstanding’ 2011

Wood Awards 2011 - Winner

RIBA National Award 2010

From: James Morrice [mailto:JamesM@cgl-uk.com]

Sent: 04 November 2016 15:07

To: Marcos Sousa <Marcos@adamkhan.co.uk>

Cc: jengwall@pricemyers.com; Sarah Key <SarahK@cgl-uk.com>
Subject: RE: 32 Glenilla Road

Many thanks for the confirmation Marcos. We'll crack on with the analysis.

James, could you please confirm if any loadings have changed from the original plans, and if so forward us the
update load information for the analysis.

Best regards
James

James Morrice, Senior Engineer

CONSTRUCTING
S GRECLUND . T
gy i e
* MWARDS 20 st AWARDS
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
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BGS historical borehole records
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APPENDIX D

Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage Strategy Reports
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1 Introduction

1.1 Scope of Work

Price & Myers have been commissioned to compile the Flood Risk and Run-off Assessment to
support a Basement Impact Assessment for the proposed redevelopment of 32 Glenilla Road,
Camden. The Hydrogeological Assessment and Land Stability Assessment sections of the
Basement Impact Assessment have been completed by a specialist geotechnical consultant.
This report focuses on the Assessment of Surface Water behavior.

1.2 Purpose of this report

The purpose of this report is to check the relevant history of the site and surrounding area with
respect to previous surface water behavior and any flooding incidents. This is followed by an
assessment of the possible impact of the proposed development on the local surface water
behavior and the risk of flooding. The report will then provide outline solutions for any mitigating
actions that can be introduced into the design. An integral part of this process is the preparation
of a Flood Risk Assessment (FRA).

This FRA has been carried out in accordance with the National planning Policy Framework
(NPPF), along with advice and guidance from the Environment Agency (EA), the London Borough
of Camden’s Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA), CIRIA documents and the Camden
Geological Hydrogeological and Hydrological Study — Guidance for Subterranean Development.

1.3 The Author

This report has been prepared by Jaklin Zankova, a Civil Engineer with more than three years of
experience in drainage design and flood risk assessment.

This report has been reviewed by Dimitris Linardatos, a BEng MSc in Civil Engineering, a
Chartered Member of the Institution of Civil Engineers, Member of the British Hydrological Society
and Fellow Member of the Institution of Highway Engineers and head of the Civil Engineering
team at Price & Myers LLP. Dimitris has over 10 years working experience on major Civil
Engineering projects with the focus on Surface Water Management, Underground Drainage and
Flood Management.
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2 Site Description and Location

The site is located on Glenilla Road in the London Borough of Camden (Figure 1). The site is
bound by Glenilla Road to the north and existing residential properties to the east, south and
west. The site is currently occupied by a single-storey derelict church hall. The topographical
survey drawing (Appendix A) shows that the site is generally flat with levels varying across the
site from approximately 61.80mAQOD on the northern boundary to 61.60m AOD on the southern
boundary. The site postcode is NW3 4AN and the grid reference is 527153E, 184858N. Thames
Water sewer records show that there is a 381mm diameter combined sewer running north-west
to south-east along Glenilla Road (see Figure 2).

Figure 1 Site Location (Google Maps)
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Figure 2 Existing Public Sewers (Thames Water)
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